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TO: NWB PANEL B1 DATE: June 27, 2013
FROM: Megan Porter
SUBJECT: Paleozoic Vertebrates and Arthropods of Ellesmere Island, 3BC-PVE1313,
Type “B”

Please check where appropriate:

T. Kabloona R. Mrazek (Alternate)
Bernadette Miqqusaaq A. Ningark (Alternate)
J. Pameolik

Decision Requirements for Motion (2013-B1-019): Please reply with your decision by fax 867-
360-6369 or email to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org by 5:00 p.m. (MT) on July 2, 2013

Please review the attached memo/license prior to making your decision.
YES NO

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:

Reject the Application:

Public Hearing Required:

Approve the Application:

Delegate Authority to approve the Application to the Chief
Administrative Officer (CAO):

Member requests a copy of the License (if delegated to the CAO):

Other (describe): this section allows for abstentions, as well as for circumstances where a
Board member wants more information or discussion on the decision:

Reasons for Decision to be recorded:

Signature: Date:
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